



**Kelleher
Nightingale Consulting Pty Ltd**
ABN 26 120 187 671 ACN 120 187 671

Suite 505-507
155 King Street
Sydney NSW 2000
p 02 9232 5373

22 August 2024

Thomas Kent
Development Manager
Legacy Property
Level 45, 25 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Thomas,

**RE. Completion of Aboriginal Heritage Impact Permit Conditions
Former Corrimal Coke Works Sewer Upgrade
Aboriginal Heritage Impact Permit 5141**

Kelleher Nightingale Consulting confirms that all Aboriginal Heritage Impact Permit (AHIP) conditions within the construction boundary of the Former Corrimal Coke Works Sewer Upgrade (Figure 1) have been completed in accordance with AHIP 5141 - Operational Conditions 4, 11, 12, and 13.

All conditions related to Aboriginal objects within site FCCW AFT 1 (AHIMS 52-2-4505) in the construction boundary/ AHIP boundary are satisfied. No further archaeological mitigation is required at site FCCW AFT 1 (AHIMS 52-2-4505) within the construction boundary/ AHIP boundary.

Kelleher Nightingale Consulting have also supplied a GIS file showing the area cleared of Aboriginal heritage constraints.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on 02 9232 5373.

Yours sincerely

Dr Matthew Kelleher
Director/Archaeologist
Kelleher Nightingale Consulting Pty Ltd



Figure 1. Area cleared of Aboriginal heritage within AHIP 5141

Appendix A Urbis Attachment



Figure 1. Area cleared of Aboriginal heritage within AHIP 5141